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MR. E. H. PERRIGUEY, Chairman
General Office
Joint Grievance Committee

The above-subject grievance was discussed at the last meeting
of the Review Committee. Inasmuch as Mrs. Salvato resigned from
Company and did not request a leave of absence, her leaving does not
present a subject for determination through the grievance procedure.

Although extraneous to this case, the department's answer
to the grievance asserts a department practice that employees must take
a leave of absence after the sixth month of pregnancy. This has been
discussed with the department and the practice discontinued.

This case is closed and should be so noted in the minutes of
your next Joint Grievance Committee meeting.

L. V. BROWN, Chajirman
Review Committee

LVB:RS

cc: FAPeter
TJBianucci
CRMachen
VJThompson
AGMollart
JJWilder, IBEW



